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CONNECTICUT YANKEE AT O MIC POWER COMPANY
HADDAM NECK PLANT

RR # 1, BOX 127E. EAST HAMPTON, CONN. 06424

October 22, 1982

Mr. Ronald C. Haynes, Regional Administrator
Region 1, U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Reference: Facility Operating License No. DPR-61
Docket No. 50-213
Reportable Occurrence LER 82-08/3L

Dear Mr. Haynes:

In accordance with the requirements of Connecticut Yankee Technical
Specifications, Section 6.9.2.b.3, the attached Licensee Event
Report concerning failure to perform required surveillance tests
is hereby submitted.

An additional three (3) copies of the report are attached.

Very truly yours,

h
Richard H. Graves
Station Superintendent

RHG:TGM/jhb
Attachment: LER 82-08/3L

cc: Dir. , Of fice of Inspection & Enforcement, Washington, D. C. (30)
Dir., Office of Management Info. & Program Control, Wash., D. C. (3)
USNRC c/o Document Management Branch, Washington, D. C. (1)
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